
CLERK’S FULL REPLY 8 JUNE 2023 
 
From: Parish Clerk <clerk@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:07 AM 
To: 'oldvillagegreen@sky.com' <oldvillagegreen@sky.com> 
Cc: chair@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk 
Subject: RE: Outstanding matters 
 
Good Morning Nicola, 
 
I’ve been able to speak to the Chair about your email and he thanks you for raising these 
issues with him. Your letter will be included in the agenda for next weeks meeting, but in the 
meantime, Cllr Shovelton has asked me to reply directly to your questions – I hope the 
answers will go some way to addressing your concerns. 
 
From the outset, I need to explain that at the time of the change in boundary between 
Dobwalls parish council and St Keyne parish council, no issues were passed over or flagged 
as outstanding. The then Chair, Cllr Sally Lewis was keen to see much greater attention paid 
to Trewidland and its residents, and for this reason was delighted that there were four new 
local councillors elected to represent the ward. As part of that response, she met with those 
new councillors four weeks after the election to take their views on what Trewidland’s 
residents felt their needs were. This led to a daytime walkabout in Trewidland on Saturday 31 
July 2021 where councillors met with residents to introduce themselves and see for 
themselves what the issues were. After discussion at the next council meeting, an action 
plan was produced and all the topics listed have since been addressed. 
 
The answers to your specific questions are: 
 
1          We are not aware of this being an issue. Was the wall previously an issue that was 
being dealt with by the former Dobwalls & Trewidland PC? Perhaps as a complaint? 
 
2 & 3   There appear to be a couple of places along that road where old cars and other items 
are being stored or dumped, we have assumed by the landowner. We will look into what 
scope we have to get the eyesore removed. 
 
4          Councillors received an update at their April 2023 meeting (and published in the 
minutes) that: 
The Chair reported that he had received an update from Cornwall Planning, that: following 
the dismissal of the appeal, officers would be visiting the site to ensure that the applicants 
had complied with the original enforcement notice.  
 
5          The Chair will contact you about this. It has not been brought to our attention 
previously.  
 
6          Footpaths: the Chair is very keen to maintain and restore footpaths across the parish. 
Fingerposts and directional signage is the responsibility of Cornwall Council. Where signs 
are missing, you can report them directly yourself using this link or you may prefer to talk to 
the Chair about this. 
https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/environment/countryside/public-rights-of-way/ 
 
The Chair will contact you soon to arrange to talk with you about our plans for footpaths and 
about item 5 above. 



 
Kind regards 
 
John 
 
 
CLERK’S HOLDING REPLY 10 MAY 2023 
 
From: Parish Clerk <clerk@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:01 AM 
Cc: chair@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk 
Subject: RE: Outstanding matters 
 
Many thanks for your email and for the detailed content you include. 
 
I have passed your concerns over to the Chair for his to consider, and we will include this as 
part of our regular discussions when we meet later this month. 
 
Because I have received your email after the agenda content was agreed, councillors are 
unable to discuss this tonight in the public meeting. I will however include it on the agenda 
for the next meeting scheduled for 14 June in St Keyne Parish Hall. You would be very 
welcome to attend and out your concerns directly to the councillors. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
John Hesketh 
Parish Clerk & RFO 
Lambest Cottage 
Menheniot 
Cornwall PL14 3RE 
 
01579-342437 
clerk@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk 
 
 
 
ORIGINAL EMAIL RECEIVED 10 MAY 2023 
 
From: oldvillagegreen@sky.com <oldvillagegreen@sky.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 8:34 AM 
To: clerk@stkeynetrewidlandpc.org.uk 
Subject: Fw: Outstanding matters 
 
 
Dear John 
 
Apologies that am I writing this so close to today's meeting but I have been meaning to ask 
what, if any, outstanding issues were passed over from Dobwalls and Trewidland Parish 
Council. 
 



From what I can remember the following outstanding issues were previously raised. 
 
1: New wall built at Rosenun which protudes into the road, presumably to try to retain 
chippings at entrance. 
 
2. Land towards Liskeard, just passed the hunting hounds, being used as dumping ground, 
believed to be related to Nick Dyson. 
 
3. Land Trewidland side of hounds also looking like a caravan graveyard. 
 
4. What happens with enforcement notice EN22/00763 now that planning application and 
appeals have been refused. It appears that climbing frames, swings and skate ramps have 
also recently been erected. 
 
5. Land near Lake, about an acre of woodland cleared, caravans on site and postbox has 
appeared which would suggest someone is living there. Cannot find any planning or change 
of use has been sought. 
 
6. How do we go about opening and signing footpaths in the parish in light of the new NDP. 
Some posts were erected by The Ramblers many years ago but still await fingerposts. Some 
paths have obstructions. 
 
I have photos but I cannot work out how to reduce the file size to be able to send. Will try to 
have a look again later. 
 
Hoping to be able to attend this evening. 
 
 


